
 
 
 

 CARE SERVICES PORTFOLIO HOLDER BRIEFING 
 
 

Meeting to be held on Wednesday 16 January 2013  
 
 
 

 

QUESTIONS ON THE PORTFOLIO HOLDER BRIEFI NG 

 
 
The Briefing comprises: 
 

1  
  

CARE HOME QUALITY - ANNUAL REPORT  (Pages 3 - 14) 

2  
  

2011/12 LOCAL ACCOUNT - ADULT SOCIAL CARE ANNUAL RE PORT (Pages 15 
- 36) 
 

BROMLEY CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE, BROMLEY BRI 3UH 
 
TELEPHONE: 020 8464 3333  CONTACT: Helen Long 

   helen.long@bromley.gov.uk 
    
DIRECT LINE: 020 8313 4595   
FAX: 020 8290 0608  DATE: Wednesday 16 January 2013 

 
 
Members and Co-opted Members have been provided with advanced copies of the Part 1 (Public) 
briefing via email.  The Part 1 (Public) briefing is also available on the Council website at the 
following link: 
 
http://cds.bromley.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?XXR=0&Year=2013&CId=559 
 
Printed copies of the briefing are available upon request by contacting Helen Long on 020 8313 
4595 or by e-mail at helen.long@bromley.gov.uk.  
 
 
 

Copies of the Part 1 (Public) documents referred to above can be obtained from 
 www.bromley.gov.uk/meetings  

 



This page is left intentionally blank



1 

Briefing CS12062 
 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART 1 - PUBLIC 
 
 

Briefing for Care Services  
Policy Development and Scrutiny Committee  

 
January 16 th 2013 

 
Contract Monitoring of Care Homes – Annual Report 

 
Contact Officer: Wendy Norman, Manager for Procurement and Contract Compliance 

Tel:  020 8313 4212   E-mail:  wendy.norman@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: 

 
Terry Parkin, Director, Education and Care Services Department 
Tel:  020 8 313 4060   E-mail:  terry.parkin@bromley.gov.uk 

 
1. Summary  

1.1 The Policy Development and Scrutiny Committee receives annual updates 
covering the arrangements for monitoring contracts and progress made to 
raise standards in care homes within the borough for older people, people with 
learning disabilities, mental health needs and physical disabilities  

1.2 The number of new adult residential care placements made is reducing as 
people opt for independent living with support in line with the personalisation 
agenda.  Service developments both in accommodation and support have 
been implemented for each client group which has helped to achieve these 
aspirations. The Council makes an average of 300 placements in nursing and 
residential homes every year. 

2. THE BRIEFING  

2.1 In order to secure best value the Council also has a number of block contracts 
with homes in the borough. However individuals make their own choice about 
where they wish to live and consequently the Council has a large number of 
spot contracts with providers, both in Bromley and in other parts of the country. 
There are fewer care homes for adults in Bromley than for older people, 
meaning that many younger adults are placed out of borough where a 
registered home is required 

2.2 The number of permanent placements organised by client group and contract 
type are shown in the table below. 

 

    

 

  

Agenda Item 1

Page 3



2 

Client Group  Spot Contracts  Block Contracts  

Older People 642 48  

People with 
Learning 
Disabilities 

186 9 (in house registered) 

People Mental 
Health needs 

25 32 (via access to PCT 
contracts) 

People with 
Physical Disabilities 

8 0 

 

2.3 Individuals are entitled to move into a home of their choice; however everyone 
considering a permanent move to residential care is encouraged to consider 
the latest reports about individual homes, which are available on the Care 
Quality Commission (CQC) public website.  There is also significant guidance 
available in the Care Home Directory which is published annually and on the 
My Life section of the Bromley website. 

2.4 The regulatory framework covering care homes is the Health and Social Care 
Act 2008 (Regulated Activities) Regulations 2010 and the Care Quality 
Commission (Registration) Regulations 2009. These regulations detail the key 
care standards which CQC call the ‘essential standards of quality and safety’. 
These consist of 28 regulations (and associated outcomes) that are set out in 
the new legislation. For each regulation, there is an associated outcome – the 
experiences CQC expect people to have as a result of the care they receive. 

2.5 To check providers’ compliance with the essential standards, CQC aim to 
focus on the 16 regulations (out of the 28) that come within Part 4 of the 
Health and Social Care Act 2008 (Regulated Activities) Regulations 2010 – 
these are the ones that most directly relate to the quality and safety of care 
and are listed below.    
 

• Care and welfare of people who use services 
• Assessing and monitoring the quality of service provision  
• Safeguarding people who use services from abuse  
• Cleanliness and infection control  
• Management of medicines  
• Meeting nutritional needs 
• Safety and suitability of premises 
• Safety, availability and suitability of equipment 
• Respecting and involving people who use services 
• Consent to care and treatment 
• Complaints 
• Records 
• Requirements relating to workers 
• Staffing 
• Supporting workers 
• Cooperating with other providers 

 

Page 4



3 

2.6 The CQC website displays an entry for each registered home and on the front 
screen there is a summary of the home’s compliance against each of the 5 
key themed areas.  

§ Standards of treating people with respect and involving them in their care 

§ Standards of providing care, treatment and support which meets people’s 
needs 

§ Standards of caring for people safely and protecting them from harm 

§ Standards of staffing 

§ Standards of management 

     Key to CQC ratings 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All standards were being met when we last checked. (If this service has not 
had a CQC inspection since it registered with us, our check may be based 
on our assessment of declarations and evidence supplied by the service 
themselves)  

At least one standard in this area was not being met when we last checked 
and we required improvements.  

At least one standard in this area was not being met when we last checked 
and we have taken enforcement action. 

 

2.7 Placements are not made in homes where CQC indicate that they are taking 
enforcement action.  In homes where CQC indicate that some standards are 
not being met or CQC enforcement action is taking place the monitoring officer 
will intensify the level of monitoring carried out.  For example the homes with 
five grey stars indicating that they are not fully meeting any of the required 
standards will be visited every quarter until their performance has been 
rectified.  Service Users preference is still taken into account in any 
arrangements for care home placements. 

2.8 The table at Appendix 1 sets out a list of all the care homes for all client 
groups in Bromley.  It shows the number of placements funded by the Council, 
the current CQC rating and the dates of monitoring visits made by the 
Council’s Contract Compliance officer and the CQC.   

2.9 Where service users have chosen to live out of the borough the contract 
compliance team undertake regular checks of the CQC ratings to ensure that 
the Council is aware of any issues raised about the quality of care provided 
and if necessary can take follow up action. Care Services staff also review 
service users in residential care regularly to ensure that residents continue to 
be safely placed and are well cared for.  

Quality Monitoring 
 

 
2.10 During 2012 following a risk assessment across the portfolio of care homes in 

the borough the profile of monitoring visits was altered so that visits were made 
to all homes, irrespective of CQC ratings, focussing more on those homes with 

Page 5



4 

improvement action plans to be achieved.  This has meant that the Council’s 
Quality Assessment Framework has not been progressed any further as it 
required a more significant investment in time with each home than could be 
supported within existing resources during 2012. A new monitoring template 
has been devised which focuses on key compliance areas.  

 Areas that have caused concern during this year are: 

§ Care planning – including content and frequency of review 

§ Recording of changes to care plans 

§ Staff safeguarding and complaints training 
 
§ Internal quality assurance 

 
§ Ensuring meaningful activities and stimulation 

 
§ Regular staff supervision sessions. 

 
 
  The monitoring officers also consider the following information before visiting a 

home: 
 
§ Safeguarding alerts 
 
§ Complaints 

 
§ Regulation 16/18 reports (also copied to CQC – reports of death, serious 

injury, hospital admission, outbreak of disease, medication errors etc 
 

§ Information from other stakeholders, e.g. Care Managers, Carers, Health 
Professionals 

 
§ Observations made during training courses. 

 
§ Results from customer satisfaction surveys 

 
§ Information supplied by Members, following visits. 

 
§ Regular maintenance and fire safety reports. 

 
§ Whistleblowers 

 
§ Information from colleagues working in the health services  

 
 

2.11 A programme of visits has been drawn up for Members to visit Care Homes 
during 2012-13.  Officers have provided a template with suggestions of 
aspects of the home and care delivered that members might observe during 
visits. Members of Bromley LINk have recently embarked on a programme of 
training to enable them to undertake enter and view visits to care homes, 
which is a key LINk function.  This power will transfer to the new Healthwatch 
Bromley organisation in April 2013.   

Page 6



5 

2.12 The feedback received from all the different sources listed above is used by 
compliance officers and we recognise the value of gathering information from 
as wide a range of sources as possible as from time to time this reveals 
concerns which the contract compliance visits do not pick up.     

  

Homes for People with Mental Ill Health and Learnin g Disabilities 
 
2.13 During 2012 contract compliance officers have visited each of the in borough 

residential homes for adult with learning disabilities and mental health 
problems; including the Councils own in-house services.  These visits focused 
on compliance with the CQC requirements and looked to compare quality 
across the borough.  

 
2.14 The contract compliance team also monitor the quality of service provided in 

the supported living schemes for people with learning disabilities which have 
been developed over the last few years.  These schemes are not governed by 
the CQC regulations for care homes; however a similar monitoring regime is 
employed for monitoring. 

 

 Safeguarding 
 

2.15  When safeguarding alerts are raised the Care Management teams instigate 
the Council’s safeguarding procedures.  Contract Compliance officers can be 
involved in safeguarding investigations and always follow up on learning 
points or action plans at the conclusion of each case.  The Council’s 
safeguarding manager meets regularly with a joint agency group of the 
Council, CQC and health commissioners to exchange information and share 
any concerns about local homes.  This ensures that any potential issues are 
picked up and factored into monitoring and training programmes. 

 

2.16 Between January and November 2012 the Council received 43 safeguarding 
alerts in Bromley care homes and 23 of these have been concluded. Eight of 
the alerts were substantiated. These alerts referred to 7 different care homes. 
This information is used to inform the multi agency training plans through 
which the Council continues to ensure that all local providers are able to 
access training to ensure that the local multi agency safeguarding procedures 
are used effectively. The annual safeguarding report provides detailed 
information on the outcome of substantiated safeguarding alerts.  It was 
reported to Care Services PDS in September 2012 and the link is below: 
http://cds.bromley.gov.uk/documents/g4250/Public%20reports%20pack%20T
uesday%2004-Sep-2012.pdf?T=10  

 
2.17  During 2012 safeguarding investigations at Rowena House, Bromley Park and 

Lauriston House raised concerns that caused the Council to stop making 
placements at these homes. 

 
2.18  In Rowena House the CQC inspector identified problems with the 

accommodation which were non compliant and improvements required in care 
planning, recording and supervision.  These areas have since been rectified 
and the home is taking new placements.  At Bromley Park the alert was raised 
following the response to a medical emergency. An action plan was completed 

Page 7



6 

to improve the areas of poor practice identified during the investigation and 
placements have recommenced. 

 
  At Lauriston House a safeguarding alert was raised by a whistle blower.  The 

home is currently undertaking an action plan and placements are still 
suspended.  The contract compliance officer will continue to monitor these 
homes closely to ensure that improvements are maintained. If a safeguarding 
investigation should conclude that residents need to move out of a home we 
have a well tested protocol for achieving this which was developed through 
the re-provision programme. 

 
 
2.19 Council officers who specialise in safeguarding attend the Council’s Care 

Home forums in order to ensure that providers are kept up to date with 
changing requirements.  Providers are now represented on the Adult 
Safeguarding Board which ensures that provider issues are considered as 
part of this multi agency approach. 

 Training 
 

2.20 The Council assists in raising the standards in care homes by organising a 
comprehensive programme of training.  Providers are invited to join a training 
consortium which gives them access to courses for a small contribution 
towards costs. Twenty five care homes are currently members of the 
consortium.  The Council will continue to work with providers to ensure that the 
courses provided are appropriate, timely and assist providers in balancing the 
competing demands of delivering care and ensuring that staff receive both 
induction and refresher training. 

2.21 The training courses provided for care home managers and their staff address 
the requirements of the Essential Standards of Quality and Safety.  Core 
training courses in first aid, food hygiene, health and safety and moving and 
handling form the majority of the training programme.  The remaining courses 
provide valuable learning opportunities for care staff to gain additional skills 
and knowledge to help them carry out their duties. These include dignity in 
care, dementia, diet and nutrition, safe administration of medicines, report 
writing and infection control.  The programme is regularly updated and 
reviewed to include training on new legislation. 

2.22 The Council also works with the PCT to identify opportunities for joint health 
and social care training.  90% of nursing homes in Bromley have now 
achieved the national Gold Standard Framework for delivering improvement to 
care at the end of life and plans are being developed to roll the programme out 
to residential care homes.   

 

Mental Capacity Act – Deprivation of Liberty 
 

2.23 The Mental Capacity Act 2005 is legislation which enables and authorises 
professional care staff, health service staff and families to take decisions on 
behalf of vulnerable adults who are unable to decide for themselves. All 
decisions have to be taken in the individuals ‘best interests’ by the person 
most involved in that area of the individuals ‘care and treatment’. 

 

Page 8



7 

2.24 The Deprivation of Liberty safeguards (DOLS) were later attached to the 
Mental Capacity Act, again covering individuals lacking capacity to make 
particular decisions and residing in care  homes or hospitals, where the care 
and treatment regime imposes such excessive restrictions on them that they 
amount to a deprivation of liberty in accordance with the Human Rights 
legislation. 

 
2.25 The Government gave a lead role to the Local Authority to educate and raise 

standards in these two related areas. A programme of detailed training has 
been made available to all statutory, private and voluntary agencies in 
Bromley. Over one thousand training places have been offered in the past 
three years.  Although most of this training has been arranged centrally there 
have also been many sessions arranged in local care homes and hospital 
settings.  Informal telephone support and visits to offices and work places 
have also been offered. 

 
2.26 The outcome of these efforts has been that professional staff are now thinking 

closely about a vulnerable person’s decision making abilities, and are now 
more explicitly taking responsibility for ‘best interests’ decisions for those who 
cannot act for themselves.  Care homes have been provided with screening 
tools, and draft procedures, to enable them to reflect more carefully on 
whether their care regime for a particular individual might amount to a possible 
deprivation of liberty. 

 
2.27 The number of assessments continues to rise annually.  Several of Bromley 

DOLS cases are outside of the borough but the Council is still responsible for 
the service user and for the DOLS assessment. The lead officer for DOLS 
visits care homes in order to observe how the training is being put into 
practice and to provide on the spot guidance. Officers benchmark the number 
of referrals received against local boroughs and are confident that practice in 
Bromley is consistent with comparators.  The Council remains confident that 
the volume and quality of training funded by the Council and delivered in the 
borough is appropriate.  During 2012 the Council has introduced an e-learning 
programme in addition to the group courses which enables staff to be trained 
more flexibly in their work place.  During 2013 the lead officer will be 
monitoring the impact of this training, particularly with the managers and 
senior staff in care homes. 

 

 

 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is left intentionally blank



CARE HOME PERFORMANCE MONITORING 2012 Appendix 1

Home Q1 Q2 Q
3

Q
4

No of 
LBB 

placed 
SU's (1st 
Dec 12)

Total 
number 
of beds

LBB % of 
total

Date of 
last CQC 
inspectio

n

Standards of 
treating people 

with respect and 
involving them in 

their care

Standards of 
providing care, 

treatment & 
support which 
meets people's 

needs

Standards of 
caring for people 

safely & 
protecting them 

from harm
Standards 
of staffing

Standards 
of 

manageme
nt

Community Options Ltd, 33 Albermarle 
Road 13/11/12 7 7 100.0% Aug-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Antokol 03/08/12 x 3 34 8.8% Aug-11 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Archers Point 11/05/12 10 24 41.7% Apr-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Ashcroft 22/08/12 18/10/12 2 22 9.1% Nov-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Ashglade 23/07/12 05/11/12 x 1 15 6.7% May-12 X X X X X
Ashling Lodge 30/10/12 3 13 23.1% Aug-12 üüüü X üüüü X X
Barnabas House 0 3 0.0% Oct-09

Beechmore Court x 13 36 36.1% Jun-09 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Benedict House 23/08/12 x 19 40 47.5% Oct-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Blyth House 15/10/12 8 16 50.0% Dec-11 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Bromley Park Dementia Nursing Home 14/08/12 08/10/12 x 10 50 20.0% Jun-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Burgess House x 5 4 125.0% Jan-12 üüüü üüüü X X üüüü

Burrell Mead 26/07/12 3 22 13.6% Oct-12 üüüü üüüü X X X
Burrows House 26/07/12 x 35 54 64.8% Jul-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

üü üü üü üü üü

DATES OF LBB MONITORING VISITS CQC  INSPECTION SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

(Never opened to Residents) Not yet open

Burstow Lodge x 1 13 7.7% Oct-11 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Clairleigh NH 22/05/12 4 30 13.3% Aug-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü X
Coloma Court x 7 68 10.3% Mar-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Community Options Ltd, 78 Croydon 
Road 20/11/12 x 7 7 100.0% Jun-10

Elmers End House 10/08/12 02/10/12 1 5 20.0% Sep-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Elmstead 31/07/12 16 49 32.7% Aug-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Elmwood 03/05/12 12/07/12 27/11/12 x 23 67 34.3% Jun-11 üüüü X üüüü üüüü üüüü

Eversleigh  Residential Care Home 19/07/12 5 31 16.1% Jul-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Fairlight and Fallowfield 23/10/12 6 68 8.8% Apr-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Fairmount x 4 38 10.5% Jan-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Florence Nursing Home 22/05/12 24/07/12 22/10/12 13 30 43.3% Apr-12 üüüü üüüü X üüüü üüüü

Glebe Court 06/09/12 2 47 4.3% Nov-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Greenhill 03/05/12 27/07/12 28/11/12 x 31 64 48.4% Nov-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Hamilton House 05/10/12 5 5 100.0% Mar-10

P
age 11



CARE HOME PERFORMANCE MONITORING 2012 Appendix 1

Cabrini Childrens Society, 1 Healy 
Drive 07/11/12 1 8 12.5% Feb-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Cabrini Childrens Society, 3 Healy 
Drive 07/11/12 0 8 0.0% 30-Oct-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü X üüüü

Heatherwood 30/10/12 2 8 25.0% Mar-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Community Options Ltd 56 High St 26/10/12 9 10 90.0% Nov-12 üüüü X üüüü üüüü X
Homefield 03/05/12 12/07/12 04/12/12 x 23 42 54.8% May-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü X
Homelands 6 12 50.0%

Jansondean 09/08/12 x 8 32 25.0% Jul-12 üüüü X üüüü üüüü X
Lauriston House 01/08/12 11/10/12 x 5 64 7.8% Oct-12 X X X X X
Maple House 13/08/12 02/10/12 x 1 5 20.0% May-12 üüüü X X X X
Nash College x 1 43 2.3%

Nettlestead 08/11/12 2 22 9.1% Nov-11 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Northernhay 21/08/12 7 6 116.7%

Oak Residential 20/07/12 18/10/12 2 4 50.0% Aug-12 üüüü X X X X
Oatlands 04/09/12 x 29 56 51.8% Nov-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Oatleigh 04/09/12 x 16 56 28.6% Aug-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Orchard Grove x 1 4 25.0%

Park Avenue 04/05/12 18 51 35.3% Nov-11 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Parkside (Thicket Road, 79) 13/08/12 02/10/12 x 8 7 114.3% Oct-11 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Prince George Duke of Kent Court 04/10/12 7 78 9.0%

Queen Elizabeth House 16/08/12 2 28 7.1% Sep-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Queen Mary House x 0 36 0.0%

(Now closed to public)

Queen Mary House x 0 36 0.0%
Community Options Ltd 73 Repton 
Road 08/11/12 5 5 100.0% Aug-12 üüüü üüüü X üüüü üüüü

Rosecroft x 4 20 20.0% Jun-12 üüüü üüüü X X X
Rowena 20/06/12 14/09/12 x (WN) x 9 22 40.9% Jun-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Community Options Ltd, 4 Sandford 
Road 07/11/12 4 5 80.0% Nov-11 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Springfield 15/08/12 3 10 30.0% Sep-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü X üüüü

St Blaise x 4 5 80.0% Jan-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

St Cecilia's x 11 30 36.7% May-12 üüüü X üüüü X üüüü

St Raphael's 02/08/12 x 21 58 36.2% Apr-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü X üüüü

Sundridge Court x 5 30 16.7% Aug-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü X X
Tanglewood x 0 6 0.0% Mar-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

The Haven 17/07/12 3 6 50.0% Jun-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

The Heathers x 1 13 7.7% Jul-12 X üüüü üüüü X üüüü

The Old Manse 29/10/12 x 1 8 12.5% May-12 X X X X X

P
age 12



CARE HOME PERFORMANCE MONITORING 2012 Appendix 1

The Sloane 23/10/12 1 27 3.7% Aug-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Community Options Ltd, Wheathill 
Road, 19 23/10/12 5 5 100.0%

Whitehouse x 1 3 33.3% Feb-10

Whiteoak Court x 3 27 11.1% Nov-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü X üüüü

Willett House 03/05/12 26/07/12 03/12/12 x 12 35 34.3%

Woodham House x 3 9 33.3% Aug-12 üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü üüüü

Supported Living:

MCCH - Lancaster House 18/04/12 11/10/12 100% n/a

MCCH - Coppice, Spinney, Glade 27/06/12 08/11/12 100% n/a

MCCH - 109 Masons Hill 27/06/12 13/09/12 22/10/12 100% n/a

Southside - Devonshire Road 25/07/12 16/11/12 100% n/a

Southside - 173 Crofton Road 01/08/12 01/11/12 100% n/a

Southside - 182 Crofton Road 01/08/12 01/11/12 100% n/a

Avenues - Swingfield Court x 100% n/a

Avenues - 213 Widmore Road  21/11/2012 100% n/a

Avenues - Amplio House x 100% n/a

Avenues - The Elms x 100% n/a

Avenues - Brosse Way x 100% n/a
All areas of this standard are being met.14 33 40 38 üüüü
All areas of this standard are being met.

X At least one standard in this area was not being met when we 

last checked and CQC required improvements.

X At least one standard in this area was not being met when we 

last checked and CQC has aken enforcement action.

Blank Homes without ticks or crosses have not yet been inspected 
by the CQC (or report not yet published) since last star rating.

P
age 13



P
age 14

T
his page is left intentionally blank



1 

Briefing CS12069 
 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART 1 - PUBLIC 
 
 

Briefing for Care Services  
Policy Development and Scrutiny Committee  

16th January 2013 
 
 

Local Account 
 
Contact Officer: Angela Buchanan, Performance and Business Planning Manager 

Tel:  020 8313 4199   E-mail:  angela.buchanan@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: 

 
Terry Parkin, Executive Director, Education and Care Services  
Tel:  020 8313 4060   E-mail:  terry.parkin@bromley.gov.uk 

 
1. Summary  

1.1 This report provides Members with the Adult Social Care Local Account for 
2011/12 (Appendix 1).  This second Local Account details the areas of strength 
and those requiring further improvement, and sets out the priorities for 2012/13. 

2. THE BRIEFING  

2.1 The way that councils’ Adult Social Care Services are assessed has changed 
and from 2010/11 onwards, the Care Quality Commission (CQC) no longer 
undertakes a formal assessment and annual performance rating process.  The 
new approach saw the Department of Health (DH) recommending that all local 
authorities’ Adult Social Care directorates publish an annual Local Account 
(Annual Report).  This is a non statutory self assessment reflecting 
performance in Adult Social Care and is the way in which progress can be 
communicated to the wider community.  We have once again taken the 
opportunity to include our housing services. This gives residents an opportunity 
to read about how the local authority adult social care performed locally against 
key outcomes, and sets out the priorities agreed for 2012/13. 

2.2 The work outlined in this report has supported people to have choice and 
control, and to maximise their wellbeing and independence in their local 
community. 

2.3 The Bromley Annual Report has recognised a significant range of strengths 
across all service areas in 2011/12 supporting the department’s continuation of 
improved performance including:-  

• Supporting 133 Bromley candidates into sustained employment through 
continued commissioning of the Mencap Job Match and Job Carve 
programmes.   

Agenda Item 2

Page 15



2 

• Setting up an accreditation scheme for personal assistants.  20 personal 
assistants have now been accredited.   

• Assisting more than 2,000 households to remain in their existing 
accommodation or identified suitable alternative housing options to 
prevent homelessness occurring.   

• Successfully moving 31 under occupiers freeing up family sized 
accommodation.  

• Through the travel training programme, 41 participants received theory 
sessions, with 20 progressing to practical training and 16 now 
undertaking independent journeys.   

• Reducing the number of formal complaints received by adult social care 
by 40% (2010/11 - 185, 2011/12 - 112) 

2.4 There are also areas for development :-  

• There has been a sustained increase in the use of temporary 
accommodation with 612 people in such accommodation as at the end of 
March 2012.  

• There has been a marked decrease in the supply of private rented 
accommodation.  During the year, 133 households were assisted to 
secure accommodation in the private rented sector compared to 267 in 
the previous year.  

• Work is under way to increase the number of carers having an 
assessment to identify how they can be better supported.  

• Work to set up the new Health Watch is underway and will be 
progressed during 2012/13.     

2.5 The above areas for development are within the current year’s Portfolio Plan 
and are reported to Care PDS regularly.   

2.6 The structure and content of a ‘model’ Local Account is still in development and 
is being led by the social care sector itself across London.  Further work will be 
completed during the coming year to inform the Local Account for 2012/13.   

 

Page 16



1 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Supporting Independence 
In Bromley  

2011-12 
 
 

        
 

  
 

 
www.bromley.gov.uk 

Page 17



2 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

Introduction  
 
Welcome to this second annual report of adult social care and housing, which 
outlines how Bromley is supporting an improved quality of life for people with social 
care needs.     
 
Bromley currently supports over 8,000 people with care needs, most of them in their 
own home and, during 2011/12, the focus of Adult Social Care and Housing was to 
maximise the opportunities for maintaining people’s independence, whatever their 
needs.  We have built on the progress made throughout the year to develop our 
focus for the coming year to support improved quality of life through encouraging 
high aspirations, maximising independence, promoting healthy lives, and protecting 
the most vulnerable.   
 
Wherever possible, we want people in the community to have an overview of the 
decisions that affect their lives which means: 
 

• A focus on local accountability to citizens, not to regulators and national 
bodies; 
 

• A responsibility for the social care sector to lead its own improvement 
supported but not directed by national bodies.   

 
Our focus for the Annual Report  for the performance year 2011- 2012 is on: 

• Outcomes:  Placing a focus on the results achieved in delivering services to 
you, the customers of Bromley; 
 

• Quality:  The effectiveness, safety and efficiency of services delivered and 
‘What it was Like’ for people who use them; 

 
• Transparency:  Empowering local citizens to hold services to account through 

sharing of information, publication of reports and a greater voice for users and 
carers. 

 
 
This Report will: 

• Inform you on the achievements in 2011-2012 for Supporting Independence 
and Housing in Bromley and priorities for the coming year; 
 

• Inform you on key outcomes in respect of Safeguarding and Complaints; 
 

• Inform you of what your views were in the annual Adult Social Care Survey 
completed in the Spring  of 2012; 

 
• Inform you of our overall performance in comparison with other comparator 

local authorities – how well we did in 2011-2012.     
 

 

Page 18



3 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

Key Facts  
 
Bromley’s population on the 2011 Census was 309,400 (2001 Census 295,000).  The 
increasing population of the Borough will have a significant impact on a number of 
services provided by the Education and Care Services department, especially 
universal services such as school and early years places, GP services and housing.  
This increase will in turn impact on the targeted services provided by the Borough 
such as social care services, housing support and specialist support for people with 
special educational needs and disabilities.    
 
Increasing birth rates  
The borough has experienced an increase in birth rates of 14% in the 10 year period 
between 2001 [3,600] and 2011 [4,100]1.  The latest estimate by the Greater London 
Authority suggests that this will increase by a further 12% between 2011 [4,100] and 
2020 [4,600], before reducing by 2% between 2020 [4,600] and 2030 [4,500]1.  The 
0-17 population has risen from 65,006 in 2001 to 69,802 in 20111  
 
Increasing population of older people  
The latest estimates by the Projecting Older People Population Information System 
(2010) illustrates that the Borough is expected to experience an 8% increase in the 
total population of people aged 65 and over between 2011 [52,400] and 2015 
[56,700]2.  The age group is expected to increase by 39% in total between 2011 and 
2030 [72,600]2 
 
Although the Council provides services to only a very small number of older people, 
the expected significant increase in the population will have a direct impact on the 
number of older people eligible to receive social care support and other support from 
the department. 
 
Increasing number and complexity of needs – Adults with a Learning Disability   
The latest estimate by the Projecting Adult Needs and Service Information (2010) 
illustrates that the Borough is expected to experience a 2% increase in the total 
population of adults aged 18-64 with a learning disability between 2011 and 20153.  
This population group is expected to increase by 12% in total between 2011 [4,691] 
and 2030 [5,261]3  
 
Although the Council provides services to only a very small number of adults with a 
learning disability, the expected increase in the population will have a direct impact 
on the number of adults eligible to receive support from the department.  It is 
expected that 305 young people with complex and enduring needs who meet the 
threshold for support from adult care services will make the transition from Children’s 
services to Adult services over the next 10 years.   
 
 
                                                 
1 The population projections are based on the GLA 2011 Round SLHAA Population Projections, High Fertility 
(December 2011) 
2 The population projections are based on the Projecting Older People Population Information System (2010).  
www.poppi.org.uk   
3 The population projections are based on the Projecting Adult Needs and Service Information (2010).  
www.pansi.org.uk  

Page 19



4 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

Increasing number and complexity of needs – Older P eople with Dementia  
The latest estimate by the Projecting Older People Population Information System 
(2010) illustrates that the Borough is expected to experience a 7% increase in the 
population of older people with dementia between 2011 [4,058] and 2015 [4,333].  
This population group is expected to increase by 52% in total between 2011 and 
2030 [6,151]2 
 
Mental Health  
Mental health problems affect a large proportion of the population, with approximately 
158 people per 1,000 of the Bromley population aged 16 to 74 years suffering from a 
mild to moderate disorder (i.e. anxiety and/or depression). At the more severe end of 
the spectrum, over 2,500 people in Bromley (1% of the adult population) have been 
identified by GPs as suffering from serious mental illness. 
 
Housing  
We continue to experience a significant increase (over 150%) in the number of 
households faced with imminent homelessness.  The most significant areas of 
increase continue to be as a result of mortgage or rent arrears and loss of private 
rented accommodation, together now accounting for more than one third of all 
homeless acceptances.  This has resulted in not only increased numbers of  
homeless acceptances, but also temporary accommodation placements.  As at the 
end of 2011, 427 households were in temporary accommodation.  By the end of 
2012, this figure had risen to 612, an increase of 43%   
 
Health  
The Joint Strategic Needs Assessment’s vision for Bromley is for the population to 
lead longer, healthier, happier lives which translate into improvements in: 

• Life expectancy 
• Quality of Life 
• Wellbeing 

 
There are inequalities in life expectancy between wards, with an 8 year gap for men 
and a 6 year gap for women between the most and least deprived areas of Bromley. 
 
Almost 13% of deaths in Bromley are caused by respiratory disease. This includes 
influenza and chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD). Mortality from COPD 
is lower than the London and England average with Bromley residents three times 
less likely to die from COPD before the age of 75 years compared to people living in 
the local authority with the highest premature COPD death rate in England. 
 
Smoking is a major risk factor for circulatory disease, cancer and respiratory disease. 
Smoking prevalence in Bromley is estimated to be 15.4% (2009-10) in people 18 
years and over as compared with 21.2% for England. 
 
The prevalence of stroke is lower in Bromley than across England as a whole at 
1.61% (England average 1.7%), but is higher than the average prevalence for 
London (1.1%). 

Page 20



5 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

What Services do we provide and how do we spend the  money? 
 
During 2011/12, the London Borough of Bromley Services provided £632.2m of 
services.  Of these, £109.00m were Adult Social Care.  
   

Cultural, Environmental, 
Regulatory and 

Planning, 
£56m

Adult Social Care, 
£109m

Housing, 
£132m

Children & Education, 
£232m

Central Services and 
Other, 
£70m

Highw ays and 
Transport, 

£33m

 
 
Of the Gross total expenditure, just over half was spent on services for Older People 
 

Older People 
(65+)
51%Learning 

Disabilities (18-64)
36%

Mental Health 
Needs (18-84)

6%

Physical 
Disabilities (18-64)

7%

 

Page 21



6 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

 
Of the Gross total expenditure, just under half was spent on community based care 

Residential and 
Nursing 

41%

Community Based 
Care 
47%

Assessment and 
Care Management 

12%

 
 
These services supported:-  
 
Older People  

• 2374 received community based services with the largest proportion 
supported by Homecare 

• 200 chose to manage their support package through a direct payment 
• 392 received residential care at an average placement cost of £31,096 per 

annum, of which 218 have dementia or other mental health issues.  177 of the 
placements were made this year 

• 244 received nursing care at an average placement cost of £32,084 per 
annum, of which 79 have dementia or other mental health issues.  111 of the 
placements were made this year 

 
Adults with a Learning Disability  

• 615 received community based services with the largest proportion  
supported by Day Care 

• 60 chose to manage their support package through a direct payment  
• 168 received residential care at an average placement cost of £72,332 per 

annum, with 10 new placements made this year 
• 6 received nursing care at an average placement cost of £72,696 per annum, 

with 2 new placements made this year 
 
Adults with a Physical Disability  

• 314 received community based support with the largest proportion   
supported by Homecare 

• 137 chose to manage their support package through a direct payment  

Page 22



7 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

• 27 received residential care at an average placement cost of £33,696 per 
annum, with 6 new placements made this year  

• 12 received nursing care at an average placement cost of £43,472 per annum, 
with 2 new placements made this year 

 
Mental Health  

• 2646 individuals using secondary mental health services with an additional 
560 known to Primary care using universal services 

• £5.1m controllable mental health budget of which £2.3m is budgeted for 
Residential Services.  Use of in borough residential placements has remained 
relatively static over the last three years at 40 places (joint LBB/PCT funded) 
at an average cost of £1,000 per week.  There has been a focus on reducing 
the use of out of borough (OOB) placements with 53 individuals in OOB 
placements in 2008/09 and 27 as at Feb 2012.    

• 1280 individuals will use universal services (e.g. advice and guidance, 
advocacy, peer support, benefit advice) with a budget of £403K  

 
 

 
 Supporting Independence - Our Achievements 
 
During 2011/12 we aimed to enhance the quality of life for people with care and 
support needs. We did this by:  
 
Outcome 1:  Enhancing quality of life for people with care and support needs 
 

• Setting up an accreditation scheme for personal assistants.  20 personal 
assistants have now been accredited and several are now included on the 
MyLife web site Bromley MyLife (http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk)  to 
enable contact by prospective employers.  

 
• All service users are provided with a support plan and are offered a Direct 

Payment to set up their support.  At the end of March 2012, 78.3% of eligible 
service users have a personal budget (3667) and 408 a direct payment.   

 
• Through continued commissioning of the Mencap Job Match and Job Carve 

programmes, 133 Bromley candidates are sustaining employment in a variety 
of positions including Asda and Sainsbury’s.  A new Job Carve opportunity 
was created with Waitrose following the redevelopment of its Bromley store.    

 
Outcome 2: Delaying and reducing the need for care and support  
 

• The number of empty properties recorded in the borough dropped by 83 
resulting in a New Homes bonus payment of around £120K for this year 
and the next five years.   

 
• 31 under occupiers have been successfully moved freeing up family sized 

accommodation.   
 

Page 23



8 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

• No placements have been made into shared Bed and Breakfast 
accommodation.  

 
• The dedicated mortgage prevention officer and debt advice services have 

directly prevented repossession for 105 households.   
 
Outcome 3: Ensuring that people have a positive experience of care and support  
 

• Since its commencement, the travel training project for people with 
learning disabilities has led to 41 participants receiving theory sessions, 
with 20 progressing to practical training and 16 now undertaking 
independent journeys.  

 
• The Experts by Experience user led organisation has obtained funding 

form a number of sources enabling it to become a community interest 
group independent of the Council from January 2012.  

 
 
Outcome 4:  Safeguarding adults whose circumstances make them vulnerable and 
protecting from avoidable harm.   

• 33 additional staff have been trained in managing complex safeguarding 
investigations.   

 
• The number of safeguarding strategy meetings held within 5 days 

continues to meet the annual target of 90%.  
 

• At  the end of January 2012, all investigations were completed by qualified 
staff.   

 
There are some areas where performance did not achieve the target.  All have been 
subject of report to the Executive.  
 
Outcome 2: Delaying and reducing the need for care and support 
 

• There has been a sustained increase in the use of temporary accommodation 
with 612 people in such accommodation at the end of March 2012.  

 
• There has been a marked decrease in the supply of private rented 

accommodation.  During the year, 133 households were assisted to secure 
accommodation in the private rented sector compared to 267 in the previous 
year.   

 
Outcome 3: Ensuring that people have a positive experience of care and support 
 

• Work is under way to increase the number of carers routinely offered a carers’ 
assessment.   

 
• Work to set up the new Health Watch arrangements has been delayed and will 

be progressed during 2012/13.   

Page 24



9 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

Our Achievements – Case Studies  
 
Supporting independence for adults and older people  with learning disabilities  
This year saw the last people with learning disabilities moving from NHS residential 
homes into supported living.   
 
Both Miss X and Mr Y have moved into new homes within the borough.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Extra Care Housing Scheme  
Crown Meadow Court Extra Care Housing scheme opened in April 2011 and is now 
fully occupied with residents from Cranbrook Court and Denton Court.  Feedback 
from the residents includes the comments below:-    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
“My apartment is lovely and I enjoy looking at the 
garden”.  
 

 
Miss X said “she likes living in Biggin Hill and is 
having a party for her birthday in her new home”.  
 
 
Mr Y “has his own home for the first time.  He has 
Sky TV to watch the football, can go out shopping 
nearby and has a big table to do his jigsaw”.   
 

Page 25



10 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
“The staff are very helpful.  I enjoy going to the 
on-site cinema.   
 

 

“Perfection, I have everything I need”. 
 

“Having the security and freedom to enjoy our independence together”. 
 

“Nice environment, supporting me to remain independent. 
 

Page 26



11 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

Housing – Our Achievements 
 
During 2011/12 we:-  

• Assisted more than 2,000 households to remain in their existing 
accommodation or identify suitable alternative housing options to prevent 
homelessness occurring. 

 
• Launched the new allocations scheme criteria and automated banding.   

 
• Assisted 31 under occupiers to move freeing up much needed family sized 

accommodation 
 

• Produced and launched the new 5 year homelessness prevention strategy. 
 

• Recovered 19 family sized properties through the social housing fraud 
initiative. 

 
• Progressed work on the building of 2 more extra care housing schemes  

 
• Achieved 3 successful interim empty dwelling management orders (EDMO). 

 
• Completed 270 new build affordable housing units, assisting the Council to 

meets its statutory housing and social care duties. 
 

• Used the Council’s affordable housing payment in lieu funding and external 
capital subsidy to develop a scheme of 7 flats for people with learning 
disabilities, generating corporate savings on the cost of placing clients into 
residential care. 

 
 
 
Safeguarding – Our Achievements 
 
The Bromley Safeguarding Adults Board (BSAB) continues to oversee the 
coordination of work to safeguard vulnerable adults from abuse and neglect. 
The Annual Safeguarding Report for 2011-2012 detailing quality of outcomes 
delivered to our customers is available at 
 
Bromley Safeguarding Adults Board Annual Report 201 1/12 (Agenda Item 2, 
Appendix 1)  
 
During 2011/2012 we : 

• Launched the Protecting Adults at risk: London multiagency procedures 2011. 
BSAB supported this development which brings greater consistency to 
safeguarding responses and practices across London. To underpin the new 
procedures BSAB also developed the Safeguarding Adults in Bromley Multi 
Agency Practitioners Toolkit which supports local inter-agency work and 
enables staff to easily access local resources. Implementation included an 

Page 27



12 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

extensive training programme across the partnership and revision of data 
collection systems. BSAB retained local procedures for cases of severe self 
neglect in addition to the London procedures. 

 
• In 2011 the Board reported that it intended to ensure resources of partner 

agencies were used effectively to protect those service users most at risk. The 
Care Services Directorate has concentrated skilled resources on the 
screening of referrals. This resulted in a 30% reduction of accepted 
safeguarding referrals from the previous year (523 in 2010/11 to 365 in 
2011/12). Where a case did not meet the threshold for a safeguarding referral, 
the Care Services Directorate ensured that in line with BSAB procedures, 
proportionate action was taken to manage any risks to the service user, 
including consideration of eligibility for a community care assessment. 

- The largest reduction, in accepted referrals for safeguarding this year 
has been in relation to older people which was 46% (from 361 to 195), 
whereas referrals about younger people with mental health problems 
have increased (from 31 to 48). This follows work by Oxleas NHS 
Foundation Trust as previously it was acknowledged that referrals were 
under reported in this area. 

- Referrals about physical abuse have decreased by 45% (from 231 to 
126), as a result of more rigorous screening in terms of evidence of 
significant harm. In contrast, there is more initial evidence of financial 
abuse in Bromley, with a reduction of only 8% from 118 to 108. 

- The most frequent location of alleged abuse continues to be the service 
user’s own home which was the location of 47% of alleged abuse (172 
of 365 cases). There was a large reduction in referrals from care homes 
with nursing of 68% (from 71 to 23). This trend will be monitored to 
ensure there is no under-reporting of safeguarding concerns. 

 
• Further development of partnership work in safeguarding resulted in improved 

access to justice for vulnerable people. Operations led by the Metropolitan 
Police Service Bromley Operational Command, Safeguarding Adults at Risk 
Team which was established in April 2011 have led to a number of successful 
prosecutions. Board objectives have been assisted by Safer Bromley 
Partnership activities to protect older people from crime, (particularly the 
prevention of door-step crime). In addition, health and social care staff have 
been trained to refer vulnerable people with increased risks due to disabilities 
or a cluttered home to make priority home safety visits from the London Fire 
Service. 

 
• During 2010/11 the Board delivered its multi-agency training programme to a 

total of 652 staff across partner organisations to ensure high levels of staff 
competence and skills to deal with safeguarding investigations. 
Raising awareness of adult safeguarding issues has been promoted through 
the widespread distribution of newsletters to 358 agencies, including voluntary 
organisations and by a mail-out to seventy five faith groups. 

 
 
 

Page 28



13 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

Complaints – Our Achievements 
 
Every year the Annual Complaints Report provides information on all the complaints 
received and shows how they were responded to, how the customers felt about the 
way they were dealt with and had their complaint resolved. 
 
During 2011/2012 we:-  
 
Received a total of 210 formal complaints (of which 112 related to adult social care 
and 98 were corporate complaints) 
 

• The number of formal complaints received by adult social care in 2011/12 was 
112 which was a decrease of 40% (185) from the previous year.    

 
• Less than 2% of people receiving adult social care services made a complaint.  

 
• Of the 110 adult social care complaints received during 2011/12, 86% were 

resolved within 20 working days which is a marked improvement on the 
previous year’s performance of 74%.   

• Of the 110 adult social care complaints resolved in 2011/12, 48% (53) were 
upheld.   

• The number of complaints regarding adult social care resolved before 
reaching the Local Government Ombudsman (LGO) is high, at 90% (99).  

 
• The Quality Assurance Team has developed an in house complaints training 

course.  The training is aimed at helping our front line staff focus on resolving 
concerns early, without the need for service users to engage the formal 
complaints procedure.  The team continues to offer regular complaints 
surgeries for managers and heads of service requiring assistance in 
complaints handling.   

 
When our services have not been up to the standard, we learn from the things that 
have gone wrong and change or improve our services.  Last year, changes as a 
result of lessons learnt included:-  
 
-Improved guidance and procedures for handling client funds when people move into 
supported living.  
 
-Improved information about the reablement service and the Councils policy on 
charging. 
 
Improved management of care packages for people being discharged from hospital   
 
The department also received 43 compliments for adult social care and 17 
compliments for housing.  
 
 
 
 

Page 29



14 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Annual Adult Social Care Survey 2011/12  
 
The national adult social care survey aims to collect information from service users 
about the services they receive that impact on their quality of life. The survey of 
1,218 service users receiving adult social care was carried out between January and 
March 2012 to establish how these services have affected and/or improved users’ 
quality of life.  

The survey told us that 70% [386] of all people who use services felt safe and that 
59% [325] of people using social care, and their carers, found it easy to locate 
information about services.  Both of these percentages are an increase on last year’s 
results.  91% [501] of service users were happy with the social care and support 
services they received and 70% [386] of respondents felt they had control over their 
daily lives.   

All the findings from the survey are being reviewed and will be used by the service to 
inform improvements and better outcomes for service users. 

 
 
Annual Adult Social Care Performance for 2011/12 
 
A range of national returns submitted to the Department of Health covering the year 
April 2011 to March 2012 have been released on a provisional basis.  Initial review of 

 
“I cannot praise the re-ablement staff too highly for the consideration, courtesy 
and efficiency with which they have treated my husband and me”.   
 
“I would like to compliment your service for the excellent way my wife was looked 
after.  Nothing was too much trouble for this dedicated officer.  The worker is a 
credit to your service”. 
 
“Mr X is delighted with everybody at Apsley Court.  He said ‘his mum is looked 
after as if she was the Queen, and the difference in her whole attitude is 
unbelievable.  She has made new friends, is clean and tidy and has her sense of 
humour back; he said she is like his mum was 20 years ago’.   
 
“This E mail is to let you know you have contributed to making a sick woman very 
happy.  She got one of the newly built adapted houses today.  It was touching to 
see her crying as she walked around aided by her son”.   
 
“I know that had you not worked hard to secure her a new home, she would have 
been on a rapid downward spiral”.   
 
“A big thank you to all in the housing division who were involved in re-housing Mr. 
Y and his family in an emergency over the weekend and then into a flat today”.   
 

Page 30



15 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

the provisional data has provided the following insight to Bromley’s continued 
improvement in delivering better outcomes to service users. For example: 
 
 
Key Facts Adult Social Care 
 

2010/11 
 
 
 

2011/12 

2381 adults and older people (new) who had an asses sment  2447 

8260 adults and older people receiving social care servi ces 8301 

224 adults and older people using a direct payment 408 

981 adults and older people in residential or nursing c are 909 

372 reablement  747 

523 safeguarding (accepted referrals)  365 

185 
(formal)  complaints 112 

(formal)  

30 compliments  43 

 
 
 
Priorities for 2012-2013  
 
The departmental Portfolio Plan 2012/13 focuses on supporting improved quality of 
life through encouraging high aspirations, maximising independence, promoting 
healthy lives, and protecting the most vulnerable.   
 
The Priority Outcomes for the coming year are:-  
 

• Enhancing quality of life for people with care and support needs providing an 
additional 110 Extra Care Housing places 

• Maximising independence and reducing the need for care and support by 
working with Bromley Healthcare to improve the integrated pathway for people 
accessing primary care services from the new Extra Care Housing schemes  

• Ensuring that people have a positive experience of care and support by 
opening the new short breaks scheme for people with learning disabilities  

• Safeguarding adults whose circumstances make them vulnerable and 
protecting from avoidable harm by delivering 600 places of adult safeguarding 
training over a range of competency levels   

 
These are underpinned by the vision that in Bromley:-  

Page 31



16 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

• Residents are offered effective choice and control over the services they 
receive to maintain independence  

• Everybody has the opportunity to have optimum health throughout their life 
and proactively manage their health and care needs with support and 
information  

• Care service users and their carers area satisfied with their experience of care 
and support services  

• Everyone enjoys physical safety and feels secure.  
 
 
Equalities 
 
Adult Social Care is committed to the requirements of the Equality Act 2010 so that 
our services and activities do promote equalities and individual human rights.  These 
are achieved by reviewing services using an Equality Impact Assessment and 
publishing these so that we can be held to account on the actions we plan to 
undertake. 
 
We also consult key stakeholders on services and their views are used to ensure 
fairness and equality in service provision.  Our contracts with providers have required 
them to comply with the Equalities Act since it was enacted.  
  
Following the November 2011 Equality and Human Rights Commission (ECHR) 
‘Close to Home enquiry into Older People and Human Rights in Home Care’, a 
review was commissioned to give a broad view of where Adult Social Care is meeting 
its responsibilities and where improvements could be made.   

Page 32



17 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

What the Figures Say – Performance Information for 2011/12 
 
The full range of performance and monitoring information for 2011/12 is available via 
the links below.  
 
Annual Reports on Services for 2011/12 by Adult & Community Services, 
Bromley Council. 
 
Annual Complaints Report (Agenda Item 11) 
Annual Complaints Report (Appendix 1) 
 
Safeguarding Adults Board Annual Report 2011/12 (Agenda Item 2, Appendix 1) 
 
Annual Housing and Residential Services Report (Agenda Item 12) 
 
Annual Portfolio Plan Update (Agenda Item 10) 
 
Annual quality of Domiciliary Care Report (Agenda Item 13) 
  
National Performance Reports   
 
All councils are required to submit statutory returns of social care information to the 
Department of Health. Once analysed and verified, the returns are made public. The 
following reports are now available for the performance year 2011/12. 
 
 
National Indicator Set 2011-12 Report (Provisional)  
 

ASCOF Outcomes 
2011/12  

 
Expenditure 2011- 12 Report (Provisional) 
 

Expenditure Report 
2011/12  

 
Use of Resources 2011-12 Report (Provisional) 

 

Use of Resources 
2011/12 Comparator Report 
 
 

 

Page 33



18 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

Referrals, Assessments and Packages of Care 2011-12  Comparator Report 
(Provisional) 

 

RAP Comparator 
Report 2011/12    

 
Abuse of Vulnerable Adults 2011/12 Provisional Retu rns (Provisional)  
 

     
AVA Comparartor 
Report 2011/12  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 34



19 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

 
         www.bromley.gov.uk 

 
Feedback 
 
We welcome any feedback on the content and style of this Report, as it will become 
a focus in future years of Local Accountability for Adult Social Care. 
 
To feedback any views, please email Angela Buchanan, Performance and Business 
Planning Manager angela.buchanan@bromley.gov.uk   
 
 
Which Social Care Services would you like us to tal k about in the Annual 
Report ? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
What would you like to know about them?   For example, level of expenditure, number of 
people using the service 
 
 
 
 
 
 
In your opinion, what should we focus on in the next th ree years in relation to 
Adult Social Care?  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Is there anything else you would like to tell us ab out the Annual Report?  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 35



20 of 20                                      Bromley MyLife:  http://bromley.mylifeportal.co.uk
   

 

Page 36


	Agenda
	1 Care Home Quality - Annual Report
	Enc. 1 for Care Home Quality Annual Report, 16/01/2013 Care Services Policy Development and Scrutiny Committee

	2 2011/12 Local Account - Adult Social Care Annual Report
	CS12069 Local Account - 2011/12, 16/01/2013 Care Services Policy Development and Scrutiny Committee


